LIBRARY OF CONGRESS/WASHINGTON

CATALOGING SERVICE BULLETIN

COLLECTIONS SERVICES

Number 56, Spring 1992 Editor: Robert M. Hiatt

CONTENTS	Page
DESCRIPTIVE CATALOGING	
Library of Congress Rule Interpretations (LCRI)	2
SUBJECT CATALOGING	
Subject Headings of Current Interest	16
Revised LC Subject Headings	17
Subject Headings Replaced by Name Headings	29
Subdivision Simplification Progress	31
PUBLICATIONS	
USMARC Concise Update	33
Subject Cataloging Manual: Subject Headings, 4th Edition	33

Editorial address: Office of the Director for Cataloging, Collections Services, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540

Subscription address: Customer Support Unit, Cataloging Distribution Service, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20541

Library of Congress Catalog Card Number: 78-51400 ISSN 0160-8029 Key title: Cataloging service bulletin

DESCRIPTIVE CATALOGING

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS RULE INTERPRETATIONS (LCRI)

Cumulative index of LCRI to the Anglo-American Cataloguing Rules, second edition, 1988 revision, that have appeared in issues of Cataloging Service Bulletin. Any LCRI previously published but not listed below is no longer applicable and has been cancelled. Lines in the margins (|) of revised interpretations indicates where changes have occurred.

Rule		Number	Page
1.0		49	10
1.0C		50	12
1.0E		54	15
1.0F		56	11
1.0G		44	9
1.0H		44	9
1.1B1		44	9
1.1C		44	10
1.1D2		50	20
1.1E		44	10
1.1E5		25	17
1.1F1		13	4
1.1F4		14	6
1.1F6		44	11
		44	11
1.1F7			
1.1F11		34	19
1.1F15		17	6
1.1G1		48	10
1.1G2		47	11
1.1G3		44	11
1.2B4		38	29
1.2B5		34	19
1.2C4		34	19
1.2C5		34	20
1.2E3		34	20
1.4A2		44	12
1.4C6		15	2
1.4C7		15	3
1.4D1		44	12
1.4D2		47	11
1.4D3		11	8
1.4D3		47	11
1.4D4 1.4D5		50	20
		47	15
1.4D6			
1.4D7		44	16
1.4E		12	11
1.4E1		11	9
1.4F1		44	16
1.4F2		41	12
1.4F5		47	15
1.4F6		47	15
1.4F7		47	17
1.4F8		45	12
1.4G		14	9
1.4G4		45	13
1.5A3		8	9
1.5B4		33	27
1.5B5		8	9
1.5D2		33	27
1.5E1		50	23
110101		3.0	40

Rule	Number	Page
1.6 1.6A2 1.6B 1.6C 1.6E1 1.6G 1.6H 1.6H4 1.6J 1.7A1 1.7A3 1.7A4 1.7B2 1.7B4 1.7B20 1.7B21 1.8 1.8B2 1.8E1 1.10 1.10C2 1.10D1 1.11C	53 50 54 54 22 54 45 11 32 44 46 44 56 39 51 12 38 47 8 8 11	26 24 22 22 16 23 13 11 11 16 23 17 11 11 28 15 31 28 9 9
2.0B1 2.1C 2.2 2.2B1 2.2B3 2.2B4 2.4D1 2.4E 2.4G2 2.5B7 2.5B8 2.5B9 2.5B10 2.5B17 2.5B2 2.5B2 2.5B24 2.5C2 2.5C5 2.7B1 2.7B4 2.7B7 2.7B9 2.7B13 2.7B14 2.7B17 2.7B18 2.8C 2.12-2.18	45 47 41 44 44 34 47 47 8 52 44 44 51 17 44 44 38 47 51 47 52 44 47 51 47 52 44 47 47 51 47 52 44 47 47 51 47 51 47 51 47 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51	15 30 14 20 20 21 30 30 9 15 21 21 22 21 32 30 29 30 29 30 29 31 15 21 32 30 29 31 15 21 21 21 32 30 30 29 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30
3.1C 3.1G1 3.1G4 3.2B3 3.2B4 3.3B2 3.3C2 3.3D	47 47 47 47 34 8 8 25	34 34 34 34 24 10 10

Rule	Number	Page
3.4D1	8	10
3.4E	47	34
3.4G2	47	34
3.5B2	47	34
3.5B5	47	34
3.5D1	47	10
3.5D3	8	10
3.5D5	8	10
3.7B4	8	34
4.1C 4.1F2 4.2B3 4.5B2 4.5B3 4.7B4	47 47 47 47 47 47	35 35 35 35 35 35 35
5.0B2 5.1B1 5.1C 5.1F1 5.2B1 5.2B3 5.2B4 5.3 5.4D1 5.4E 5.4G2 5.5B1 5.5B2 5.5B3 5.7B1 5.7B4 5.7B1	46 555 47 46 33 47 34 34 34 8 47 47 47 52 47 55 47 55	23 16 35 23 32 35 25 25 25 10 35 35 35 36 17
6.1B1	44	25
6.1C	47	36
6.1F1	11	15
6.1G1	11	15
6.1G4	47	36
6.2B3	47	36
6.2B4	47	26
6.4D1	34	10
6.4E	8	36
6.4G2	47	36
6.5B1	47	36
6.5B2	47	36
6.5C8	47	36
6.7B1	47	31
6.7B4	13	11
6.7B6	13	17
6.7B10	13	36
6.7B18	13	14
6.7B19	14	14
6.8	13	14
7.1B1	13	15
7.1B2	8	11
7.1C	47	36
7.1F1	36	12
7.1G1	38	32
7.1G4	47	36
7.2B3	47	37
7.2B4	34	26

Rule	Number	Page
7.4C 7.4D1 7.4E 7.4F2 7.4G2 7.5B1 7.5B2 7.7B2 7.7B4 7.7B6 7.7B7 7.7B9 7.8	13 47 47 33 47 47 47 47 32 47 22 15 13	16 37 37 37 37 37 37 14 37 21 6 16
8.1C 8.1F1 8.2B3 8.2B4 8.4C 8.4D1 8.4E 8.4F2 8.4G2 8.5B1 8.5B2 8.5B6 8.5C1g) 8.7B4 8.7B6 8.7B7 8.7B9 8.7B18 8.8	47 36 47 34 13 47 47 47 33 33 47 47 47 47 22 15 13 13	37 12 37 26 17 37 37 33 38 40 40 38 38 38 21 6 16 17 15
9.1C 9.1G1 9.1G4 9.2B3 9.2B6 9.3B1 9.4D1 9.4E 9.4G2 9.5B1 9.5C2 9.7B4	47 47 47 47 44 47 47 47 47 47 47	38 38 38 38 25 38 39 39 39 39 39
10.1C 10.2B3 10.2B4 10.4D1 10.4E 10.4G2 10.4G3 10.5B1 10.7B4	47 47 34 47 47 32 47 47	39 39 27 39 39 15 39 40 40
Chapter 11 11.1C 11.1G1 11.1G4 11.2B3 11.2B4 11.4D1	45 47 47 47 47 47 34 47	18 40 40 40 40 27 40

Rule	Number	Page
11.4E 11.5B1 11.7B4	47 47 47	40 40 40
12.0 12.0A 12.0B1 12.0F 12.1B3 12.1B4 12.1B7 12.1C 12.1E1 12.2B3 12.3 12.3E 12.3G 12.4D1 12.4E 12.4G2 12.5B 12.5B 12.5B1 12.5B2 12.6B1 12.7A2 12.7B 12.7B5 12.7B5 12.7B6 12.7B7e) 12.7B7e) 12.7B7e) 12.7B7e) 12.7B7f) 12.7B7g)	32 50 47 56 44 48 55 47 44 8 54 45 53 47 47 47 44 50 50 32 50 46 21 51 26 44 28 42 8 44 44 44 44 45 46 47 47 47 47 47 47 47 47 47 47	15 29 41 12 29 10 17 42 31 12 30 19 35 42 42 42 42 32 24 24 22 32 24 16 29 12 32 32 24 12 32 32 24 12 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32
13.3 13.5 13.6	44 44 11	34 36 17
21.0B 21.0D 21.1A2 21.1B1 21.1B2 21.1B4 21.1C 21.2A 21.2C 21.3B 21.4B 21.6C1 21.7B 21.7C 21.11B 21.17B 21.17B 21.17B 21.17B 21.123	45 18 15 46 54 52 18 50 50 50 18 44 45 45 45 45 45	19 29 8 25 32 19 34 33 33 34 36 37 25 26 21 27 28 37

Rule	Number	Page
21.23C 21.23D 21.27 21.28A 21.28B 21.29 21.29G 21.30E 21.30F 21.30G 21.30H 21.30J 21.30L 21.30M 21.31B 21.31B 21.31B 21.31B 21.31B 21.31S 21.35A 21.35A 21.35A 21.35A 21.35C 21.35E 21.36C 21.36C 21.36C 21.36C 21.36C 21.38 21.39	45 36 45 45 47 12 45 8 56 47 28 52 51 50 45 41 31 45 41 41 41 41 46 8 8 8 22 14 23	28 18 31 31 46 24 32 12 13 47 16 19 30 35 46 48 27 26 48 27 28 37 28 28 38 13 13 13 13
22.1 22.1B 22.2 22.2A 22.2B 22.3A 22.3B1 22.3C 22.3D 22.4 22.5A 22.5C2 22.5C4 22.5D 22.5D1 22.6 22.8 22.8A1 22.8A2 22.8B1 22.10 22.11D 22.12B 22.13B 22.14 22.15A 22.15A 22.15D 22.11D 22.12B 22.13B 22.14 22.15A 22.15A 22.11D 22.12B 22.13B 22.14 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.11D 22.12B 22.13B 22.14 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.11D 22.12B 22.13B 22.14 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.11D 22.12B 22.13B 22.14 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.11D 22.11D 22.12B 22.13B 22.14 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15A 22.15B 22.16C 22.17 22.17-22.20 22.18A 22.19	18 44 44 43 47 46 47 40 47 41 36 22 11 23 31 45 13 44 44 51 45 44 18 11 11 39 18 44 44 44 49 44 44 53	49 38 41 32 49 39 52 29 53 34 20 29 24 31 28 50 29 46 46 37 50 46 55 25 26 13 55 47 47 47 31 48 50 36

Rule	Number		Page
22.22 22.25B1 22.26C1c)	45 44 44		51 52 53
23.1 23.2 23.4B 23.4C 23.4D 23.4E 23.4F1 23.4F2	41 54 41 41 41 41 52 47		37 35 44 45 46 47 24 53
24.1 24.1B 24.2 24.2B 24.2C 24.2D 24.3A 24.3E 24.3G 24.4B 24.4C 24.4C6 24.4C7 24.4C8 24.5C1 24.6 24.7B 24.7B 24.7B 24.7B 24.13, TYPE 2 24.13, TYPE 3 24.13, TYPE 5 24.13, TYPE 5 24.14, TYPE 5 24.14, TYPE 6 24.14 24.15A 24.15B 24.17 24.18 24.18, TYPE 3 24.18, TYPE 3 24.18, TYPE 5 24.18, TYPE 6 24.18, TYPE 6 24.18, TYPE 11 24.19 24.20B 24.20E 24.21D 24.23 24.24A 24.26 24.27C 24.27C3	45 44 47 21 13 44 45 45 21 49 56 15 56 44 34 52 55 8 42 27 46 53 54 25 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 45 45		51 53 54 28 34 53 54 54 28 32 13 24 15 55 41 24 19 14 37 30 44 46 58 63 63 64 67 67 67 68 68 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69
25.1 25.2 25.2A	24 27	734.8	23 31

Rule	Number	Page
25.3A 25.3B 25.5B 25.5C 25.5D 25.6A 25.6A2 25.7 25.8	44 44 50 44 44 11 46 49 45	65 65 41 66 67 49 52 34 70
25.8-25.11 25.9 25.10 25.13 25.14 25.15A1 25.15A2 25.18A 25.19	46 51 45 44 14 36 11 23	52 43 73 67 54 34 52 45 52
25.23 25.27A 25.29A 25.30B1b) 25.30B4 25.30B5 25.30B6 25.30B7 25.30C1	44 44 44 44 46 44 46 44 44	68 68 68 69 53 70 54 70 70
25.30D 25.32A 25.32A2 25.34B-25.34C 25.34B1 25.34C2 25.35A1	44 44 33 46 44 44 46	70 70 50 54 71 71 54
26.1 26.1A 26.2 26.2B2 26.2B3 26.2B4 26.2C 26.2D 26.2D2 26.3 26.3A3 26.3A4 26.3A6 26.3A7 26.3B-C 26.4B 26.4C 26.4D2 26.6	44 47 47 54 45 44 15 51 44 30 32 27 12 21 44 49 51 51 51	71 57 60 43 77 79 30 44 80 22 53 38 45 80 35 44 49 82 82
A.2A A.4A1 A.4F1 A.7A A.15A A.20 A.25 A.31	16 53 53 18 18, 21 44 49	50 40 40 85 86, 58 82 46 28

Rule		Number	Page
A.33 A.34 A.53 A.54		48 17 26 26	25 28 18 19
B.4 B.9 B.14		13 32 51	72 57 50
C.1 C.5C C.7 C.8B		44 44 44 49	83 84 85 46
D, "Collection" D, "Colophon" D, "Preliminar	ies"	14 13 54	56 72 45

1.0F. Inaccuracies. [New]

For serials, see LCRI 12.0F

1.7B2. Language of the item and/or translation or adaptation. [Rev.]

General Application

Generally restrict the making of language and script notes to the situations covered in this directive. (*Note*: In this statement "language" and "language of the item" mean the language or languages of the content of the item (e.g., for books the language of the text); "title data" means title proper and other title information.)

If the language of the item is not clear from the transcription of the title data, make a note naming the language unless the language of the item has been named after the uniform title used as or in conjunction with the main entry. Use "and" in all cases to link two languages (or the final two when more than two are named). If more than one language is named, give the predominant language first if readily apparent; name the other languages in alphabetical order. If a predominant language is not apparent, name the languages in alphabetical order.

Articles chiefly in French; one article each in English and Italian
Arabic and English
Text in Coptic and French; notes in French

Special Application

In addition to the conditions cited above, record in a note the language of the item being cataloged (whether or not the language is identified in the uniform title or in the body of the entry) in the following cases:

- the item is in one or more of the following languages: Amharic, Georgian, Ottoman Turkish, Persian, a non-Slavic language of Central Asia written in the Cyrillic alphabet;
- 2) the item is in a language indigenous to one or more of the following countries: Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Brunei, Burma, Cambodia, India, Indonesia (other than Indonesian), Laos, Malaysia, Nepal, Pakistan, Philippines, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Thailand, and Tibet;
 - 3) the item is in a language indigenous to Africa and is in a roman script;
- 4) the item is in a language that is not primarily written in one script. Name both the language and the script in language notes. (*Note*: Do not add "script" to the name of a script unless the name is also the name of a language.)

In Konkani (Kannada script) In Konkani (Devanagari)

In Serbo-Croatian (roman) In Serbo-Croatian (Cyrillic)

In Syriac (Nestorian) In Syriac (Estrangelo) In Syriac (Jacobite)

5) the item is written in a script other than the primary one for the language. Name both the language and the script in the language notes.

In Panjabi
(For a publication using the Gurmukhi script)
but In Panjabi (Devanagari)

In Sanskrit

(For a publication using the Devanagari script)

In Sanskrit (Grantha) but

In Sindhi

(For a publication using the Persian script)
In Sindhi (Gurmukhi)

hut

In Azerbaijani

(For a publication using the Cyrillic script)

In Azerbaijani (Arabic script) In Azerbaijani (roman) but

In Church Slavic

(For a publication using the Cyrillic script)

but In Church Slavic (Glagolitic)

(For a publication using the Glagolitic script)

Note that more information may be added to language and script notes whenever the case warrants it.

English and Sanskrit (Sanskrit in roman and Devanagari)

Form of Language

For the form of the name of the language, use the latest edition of the USMARC Code List for Languages. Note: For an early form of a modern language that appears in inverted form (e.g., French, Old; English, Middle), use the direct form in the note (e.g., Old French, Middle English). Exception: For some dialects that cannot be established separately, the Subject Cataloging Division supplies a specific language name for use in the note area only.

Greek represents a special case. Use "Greek" to cover all forms of this language. If, however, the item is a translation from one specific Greek form into another Greek form, name the specific form of the translation in the note. If the item contains text in two or more specific forms, name the specific forms in the note. In specifying the form of the Greek, use only one or more of the following terms: Ancient Greek (for all pre-Hellenistic Greek), Hellenistic Greek (for the period 300 B.C.-A.D. 600), Biblical Greek (for the Septuagent and the New Testament), Medieval Greek (for 600-1452), Modern Greek (after 1452).

Ancient Greek text and Modern Greek translation

Languages That Omit Vowels

When a chief source in a nonroman script is vocalized or partially vocalized and this fact is significant, make one of the following notes as appropriate:

> Title page vocalized Title page partially vocalized

Translation Note

For translations, generally omit the note giving the original title if the original title is used in the uniform title main entry or used in the uniform title under a personal or corporate main entry.

12.0F. Inaccuracies. [New]

For serials, when there is evidence from later issues or other presentations of the title in the piece being described that there is an inaccuracy or misspelling in the title proper of the item, do not transcribe the inaccuracy or misspelling as it appears followed by [sic] or give a missing letter or letters in square brackets or add i.e. and the correction in square brackets (cf. 1.0F). Instead, use the correct form as the title proper and give the rejected form as an added entry with an explanatory note.

chief source: Housing sarts 245 00: Housing starts 246 10: Housing sarts

500: Issue for 1986 has title: Housing sarts

500: Title from cover

21.1B3. [Rev.]

If the proceedings of a named conference, expedition, etc., are not entered under the conference, expedition, etc., because the name does not appear on the chief source of information (LCRI 21.1B2, Category D), make an added entry for the conference, expedition, etc., if named prominently in the item.

CANCEL; covered by LCRI 21.30E

21.30E. Corporate bodies. [Rev.]

Conferences

If the proceedings of a named conference, expedition, etc., are not entered under the conference, expedition, etc., because the name does not appear on the chief source of information (LCRI 21.1B2, Category D), make an added entry for the conference, expedition, etc., named prominently in the item.

If a corporate body is a sponsor of a conference, make an added entry for the body named prominently in the item.

Serials

If a prominently named corporate body functions as the issuing body for the series, make an added entry for the body only if it has responsibility for the work in addition to its responsibility for the series. In case of doubt, make an added entry.

Sound Recordings

If an added entry is needed on a sound recording for both the chorus and orchestra of an opera company, opera house, etc., make the added entry for the parent body alone. If an added entry is needed for the chorus alone or for the orchestra alone, make the added entry specifically for the body involved.

24.4C. Two or more bodies with the same or similar names. [Rev.]

Conflicts

When two or more bodies have the same name, 24.4C1 requires the addition of a qualifier to each name. Determine that a conflict exists when the AACR 2 name or heading for one body is the same as the AACR 2 name or heading for another body. "Conflict" is restricted to headings already established or being established in the catalog. It includes headings for earlier names that are covered by see references to later names but excludes names treated as variants; if a variant name used in a reference conflicts with a form used in the heading for another body, apply the provisions for resolving conflicts only to the variant name. Ignore the conflict that is only between names used as variants.

Arlington Development Center (Arlington, Tex.)
(Independent nongovernment body)
Arlington Development Center (Arlington, S.D.)
(Government body belonging to the city of Arlington)

Arlington Development Center (Infodata, Inc.)
(Subordinate nongovernment body)
Arlington Development Center (S.D.)
(Government body belonging to the state of South Dakota)

Note that the existing heading that previously was unique but that now conflicts must be reviewed in the light of 24.4C and changed if necessary.

Non-conflicts

1) Government bodies that are not institutions

a) Definition. According to 24.17, a body whose immediate parent body is the heading for a government, or whose immediate parent body is entered subordinately to the heading for a government, is treated as a government body. A body is treated as a nongovernment body, however, if its immediate parent body is entered under a heading that is not the name of a government.

government body

National Endowment for the Arts (U.S.)

x United States. National Endowment for the Arts

nongovernment body

Cultural Resources Development Project (National Endowment for the Arts)

x National Endowment for the Arts (U.S.). Cultural Resources Development Project

b) When to qualify. If a government body other than an institution (school, library, laboratory, hospital, archive, museum, prison, etc.) is entered under its own name, add the name of the government as qualifier unless the government's name (or an understandable surrogate of the government's name) is already present in the name. The qualifier is required even if the name includes a proper noun or adjective (other than the name or the surrogate of the name of the government).

Council on International Economic Policy (U.S.)

x United States. Council on International Economic Policy

Dundee Harbour Trust (Great Britain) x Great Britain. Dundee Harbour Trust

but Baltimore Redevelopment Corporation

x Baltimore (Md.). Redevelopment Corporation

c) Form of qualifier. When adding the name of the government as a qualifier, use its catalog-entry form as modified by 23.4A1; 24.4C1, second paragraph; and appendix B.14.

Yu cheng po wu kuan (China)
x China (Republic: 1949-). Yu cheng po wu kuan
not Yu cheng po wu kuan (China: Republic: 1949-)

Arbeitskreis Wissenschaftsgeschichte (Germany)

x Germany (East). Ministerium für Hoch- und
Fachschulwesen. Arbeitskreis Wissenschafts-geschichte

Arbeitskreis Wissenschaftsgeschichte (Germany: East)

2) All other bodies

a) When to qualify. If a nongovernment body or a government institution (school, library, laboratory, hospital, archive, museum, prison, etc.) is entered directly under its own name, add a qualifier if the addition assists in the understanding of the nature or purpose of the body. Use judgment in making this decision, noting that the

use of the undefinable phrase "nature or purpose" is deliberate, with the intention of letting the cataloger judge the situation-does the addition of a qualifier really improve the heading? In case of doubt, do not add the qualifier.

- b) Choice of qualifier. Choose the most appropriate qualifier from among the following:
- (1) the name of the place or jurisdiction that reflects the scope of the body's activities;
- (2) the name of the local place in which the body is located (or the name of the local place that is commonly associated with the body);
- (3) the name of the higher or related body (for subordinate or related bodies).
- c) Form of qualifier. When adding the name of a place or jurisdiction, use its catalog-entry form as modified by 23.4A1; 24.4C1, second paragraph; and appendix B.14.

Rome Historical Society (Rome, N.Y.)
not Rome Historical Society (Rome (N.Y.))

Northside High School (Saint Joseph, Mich.)
Northside High School (Saint Joseph, Mich.: Township)

not Central Area Farmers Support Group (Wash.)
Central Area Farmers Support Group (Washington (State))

When adding the name of the higher or related body, apply LCRI 24.4C7.

3) Headings already coded "AACR 2." Corporate name headings may be found already coded for AACR 2 that lack a qualifier called for by this LCRI. Continue to use these headings without adding the qualifier unless a conflict or some other extreme need arises.

heading: Bicentennial Committee on Historic Houses (Do not change to: Bicentennial Committee on Historic Houses (Morris, Conn.))

24.4C7. Institutions. [Rev.]

When adding the name of a higher or related corporate body to a corporate name, give the name of the body in the form and language on which the heading for the body is *based* (not necessarily the catalog-entry form for the institution). Use in the qualifier the body's current name. However, if a qualifier is added to the name of a body that no longer exists, use in the qualifier the name of the body that was appropriate at the time the body ceased.

Newman Club (Southern State College)
not Newman Club (Southern State College (Springfield, S.D.))

Center for Materials Science (National Measurement Laboratory)

not Center for Materials Science (National Measurement Laboratory (U.S.))

x National Measurement Laboratory (U.S.). Center for Materials Science

If the combination of corporate name plus qualifier actually conflicts in the file being searched against, then give the qualifier in catalog-entry form.

Newman Club (St. Joseph's College (Brooklyn, New York, N.Y.))

Newman Club (St. Joseph's College (Philadelphia, Pa.))

If the higher or related body is entered subordinately, use either its parent body or its catalog-entry form.

Institut avtomatiki i elektrometrii (Akademiia nauk SSSR) Institut avtomatiki i elektrometrii (Akademiia nauk SSSR. Sibirskoe otdelenie)

x Akademiia nauk SSSR. Sibirskoe otdelenie. Institut aytomatiki i elektrometrii

If the existing qualifier becomes inappropriate because the body used in the qualifier has changed its name or the body used in the qualifier is no longer associated with the body being qualified, establish a separate heading for the body being qualified. Make earlier/later see also references to connect the headings.

Dokumentations-Leitstelle Afrika (Deutsches Institut für Afrika-Forschung) xx Dokumentations-Leitstelle Afrika (Institut für Afrika-Kunde)

Dokumentations-Leitstelle Afrika (Institut für Afrika-Kunde)

xx Dokumentations-Leitstelle Afrika (Deutsches Institut für Afrika-Forschung) (The name of the qualifying body changed from Deutsches Institut für Afrika-Forschung to Institut für Afrika-Kunde)

Note: For the period 1980-1991, the established heading was changed to reflect the latest qualifier whenever the existing qualifier became inappropriate; the form with the earlier qualifier was covered by a "see"-reference. Generally do not establish a separate heading for the form with the earlier qualifier that is covered by an existing "see"-reference.

SUBJECT CATALOGING

or

SUBJECT HEADINGS OF CURRENT INTEREST

Weekly Lists 44-51, 1991 and 1-5, 1992

Active childbirth (May Subd Geog) African diaspora (May Subd Geog) Alternative minimum tax (May Subd Geog) Attempted murder (May Subd Geog) Children and violence (May Subd Geog) Gender identity (May Subd Geog) Gray market (May Subd Geog) Green marketing (May Subd Geog) Grief therapy (May Subd Geog) Incentive awards (May Subd Geog) Infants switched at birth (May Subd Geog) Jazz exercise (May Subd Geog)
Racially mixed people (May Subd Geog) Rape trauma syndrome (May Subd Geog) Sexual headache (May Subd Geog) Sexual orientation (May Subd Geog) Sick building syndrome (May Subd Geog) Street children (May Subd Geog) Transnational crime (May Subd Geog) Urban warfare (May Subd Geog)

REVISED LC SUBJECT HEADINGS

The list below comprises headings that were changed or cancelled on weekly lists 41-51, 1991.

		May Subd
Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
Advertising-Recruiting of employees	Help-wanted advertising	YES
Aged, Physically handicapped- Long term care	Aged, Physically handicapped– Long-term care	YES
Aged-Long term care	Aged-Long-term care	YES
Agriculture, Primitive Agriculture, Primitive–Nepal Agriculture, Primitive–New Zealand	Traditional farming Traditional farming-Nepal Traditional farming-New Zealand	YES
Agriculture, Primitive-Papua New Guinea	Traditional farming-Papua New Guinea	
America-Description and travel-Views	America-Aerial views	NO
America-Description and travel-Views	America-Pictorial works	NO
Amplifiers, Audio	Audio amplifiers	YES
Anchises (Greek mythology)	Anchises (Legendary character)	NO
Armenia-History-Turkic	Armenia-History-Turkic	NO
Mongol domination, 1045-1522 Athens (Greece)–Description	Mongol Domination, 1045-1522 Athens (Greece)-Description and travel	NO
Athens (Greece)-Description-	Athens (Greece)-Description and travel	NO
Automobile travel-Guide-books	Automobile travel-Guidebooks	NO
Balbina Hydroelectric Power Plant (Brazil)	Usina Hidrelétrica Balbina (Brazil)	NO
Banks and banking-Government guaranty of deposits	Banks and banking	YES
Banks and banking-Government guaranty of deposits	Deposit insurance	YES
Banks and banking-Government guaranty of deposits-Law and legislation	Banking law	YES
Banks and banking-Government guaranty of deposits-Law and legislation	Deposit insurance-Law and legislation	YES
Barramundi	Giant perch	YES
Bell-founders	Bell founders	YES
Bender gestalt test Bird watching-Guide-books	Bender-Gestalt Test	NO NO
Boston (Mass.)-Description	Bird watching-Guidebooks Boston (Mass.)-Description and travel	NO
Boston (Mass.)-Description- 1951-1980	Boston (Mass.)-Description and travel	NO
Boston (Mass.)-Description- 1981-	Boston (Mass.)-Description and travel	NO
Bowling, Candlepin	Candlepin bowling	YES
Bowling, Duck pin	Duckpin bowling	YES
Budgerigars	Budgerigar	YES
Budgerigars-Breeding	Budgerigar-Breeding	NO
Budgerigars-Feeding and feeds	Budgerigar-Feeding and feeds	NO
Business parks-Parking facilities	Business park parking facilities	YES
Byzantine Empire-History- Comneni Dynasty, 1081-1185	Comneni dynasty, 1081-1185	NO
Byzantine Empire–History– Palaeologi Dynasty, 1259-1448	Byzantine Empire-History- Palaeologi dynasty, 1259-1448	NO

		May
		Subd
Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
•	4	0
Cabinet-work	Cabinetwork	YES
Caddis-flies	Caddisflies	YES
California-Description and	California-Aerial views	NO
travel-Views	California Bistorial works	1
California-Description and travel-Views	California–Pictorial works	NO
Cancer-Patients-Long term	Cancer-Patients-Long-term	YES
care	care	
Cannibalism (Animals)	Cannibalism in animals	YES
Canons, fugues, etc.	Canons, fugues, etc.	NO
(Electronic music)	(Electronics)	1.2
Cassandra (Greek mythology)	Cassandra (Legendary character)	NO
Caughnawaga Indians	Mohawk Indians	NO
Chicago (Ill.)-Description	Chicago (Ill.)-Description	NO
Cineago (iii.) Description	and travel	140
Chicago (Ill.)-Description	Chicago (Ill.)-Description	NO
To 1875	and travel	110
Chicago (Ill.)-Description-	Chicago (Ill.)-Description	NO
1875-1950	and travel	
Chicago (Ill.)-Description-	Chicago (Ill.)-Description	NO
1951-1980	and travel	
Chicago (Ill.)-Description- 1981-	Chicago (Ill.)-Description and travel	NO
Choir-stalls	Choir stalls	YES
Choir-stalls, Baroque	Choir stalls, Baroque	YES
Choir-stalls, Gothic	Choir stalls, Gothic	YES
Choruses, Sacred (Mixed	Choruses, Sacred (Mixed	NO
voices) with electronic music	voices) with electronics	NO
Choruses, Secular (Men's	Choruses, Secular (Men's	NO
voices) with electronic music	voices) with electronics	110
Choruses, Secular (Mixed	Choruses, Secular (Mixed	NO
voices) with electronic music	voices) with electronics	140
Choruses, Secular (Women's	Choruses, Secular (Women's	NO
voices) with electronic music	voices) with electronics	110
Choruses with electronic music	Choruses with electronics	NO
Churches-Guide-books	Churches-Guidebooks	NO
Churches-Parking facilities	Church parking facilities	YES
Cinematography, Medical	Medical cinematography	NO
Coal-Pipe lines	Coal slurry pipelines	YES
Coal-Pipe lines-Law and	Coal slurry pipelines-Law and	YES
legislation	legislation	H LIGHT
Coming out (Sexual identity)	Coming out (Sexual	YES
all should be a should be a single of the si	orientation)	
Convents, Franciscan	Franciscan convents	YES
Convents and nunneries,	Buddhist convents	YES
Buddhist	Comico (Franco) History	
Corsica (France)-History-	Corsica (France)-History-	NO
Genoese domination, 1347-1768		5 40 111
Corsica (France)–History French domination, 1768-1794	Corsica (France)-History-	NO
Cosmology, Biblical	French Domination, 1768-1794	NO
	Biblical cosmology	NO
Cosmology, Buddhist Cosmology, Hindu	Buddhist cosmology Hindu cosmology	NO
Cosmology, Islamic	Islamic cosmology	NO
Cosmology, Islamic–Koranic	Islamic cosmology–Koranic	NO NO
teaching	teaching	NO
Cosmology, Jaina	Jaina cosmology	NO
Cosmology, Jewish	Jewish cosmology	NO
Cosmology, Shinto	Shinto cosmology	NO

		May Subd
Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
Credit unions-Government guaranty of deposits	Credit unions	YES
Credit unions–Government guaranty of deposits	Deposit insurance	YES
Croatia-Politics and government-	Croatia-Politics and government- 1945-1990	NO
Croatia-Politics and government-	Croatia-Politics and government- 1990-	NO
Cycling paths	Bicycle trails	YES
Cycling paths-Maryland Cycling paths-New York	Bicycle trails-Maryland Bicycle trails-New York	
(State) Degeneration, Fatty	(State) Fatty degeneration	YES
Diaspidae	Diaspididae	YES
Diaspidae-Host plants	Diaspididae-Host plants	NO
Dinwiddie, Battle of, 1865	Dinwiddie Court House, Battle of, Dinwiddie, Va., 1865	NO
Dolon (Greek mythology)	Dolon (Legendary character)	NO
Donelson, Fort, Battle of, 1862	Fort Donelson (Tenn.), Battle of, 1862	NO
Droop Mountain, Battle of, 1863	Droop Mountain (W. Va.), Battle of, 1863	NO
EPCOT (Fla.)	EPCOT Center (Fla.)	NO
Educators, Christian	Christian educators	YES
Educators, Muslim	Muslim educators	YES
Egyptians-Anthropometry	Anthropometry-Egypt	
Electric circuits, Parallel resonant	Parallel resonant circuits	NO
Electric power-plants, Underground	Underground electric power plants	YES
Embassy buildings-Takeovers	Embassy takeovers	YES
Revolution, 1962-	Eritrea (Ethiopia)-History- Revolution, 1962-1991	NO
Eritrea (Ethiopia)-Politics	Eritrea (Ethiopia)–Politics and government–1962-1991	NO
and government-1962- Eritrea (Ethiopia)-Politics and government-1962-	Eritrea (Ethiopia)-Politics and government-1991-	NO
Estonia-History-1944-	Estonia-History-1944-1991	NO
Estonia-History-1944-	Estonia-History-1991-	NO
Ethiopia-Foreign relations- 1974-	Ethiopia-Foreign relations- 1974-1991	NO
Ethiopia-Foreign relations- 1974-	Ethiopia-Foreign relations- 1991-	NO
Ethiopia-Politics and government-1974-	Ethiopia-Politics and government-1974-1991	NO
Ethiopia-Politics and government-1974-	Ethiopia-Politics and government-1991-	NO
Fair Oaks, Battle of, 1862	Fair Oaks (Henrico County, Va.), Battle of, 1862	NO
Faroese dialect	Faroese language	YES
Faroese dialect-Texts	Faroese language-Texts Federal aid to services for	NO
Federal aid to handicapped services	the handicapped	YES
Ferry-bridges	Ferry bridges	YES
Film make-up	Film makeup	NO
Finance, Personal-Marketing	Financial planners-Marketing Fire departments	NO YES
Fire-departments Fire-departments—Collectibles	Fire departments-Collectibles	YES
Fire-departments- Communication systems	Fire departments-Communication systems	NO

n.12- 1-		May
Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Subd Geog
Fire-departments-Equipment	Fire departments-Equipment	NO
and supplies Fire-departments-Equipment	and supplies Fire departments-Equipment	YES
and supplies-Valuation Fire-departments-Law and	and supplies-Valuation Fire departments-Law and	YES
legislation	legislation	
Fire-departments-Uniforms Florence (Italy)-Description	Fire departments–Uniforms Florence (Italy)–Description and travel	NO NO
Florence (Italy)-Description- 1981-	Florence (Italy)-Description and travel	NO
Foreign exchange problem	Foreign exchange	YES
Fort Pillow, Battle of, 1864	Fort Pillow (Tenn.), Battle of, 1864	NO
Fort Sanders, Battle of, 1863	Fort Sanders (Knoxville, Tenn.), Battle of, 1863	NO
Fox-hunting	Fox hunting	YES
Fox-hunting-Australia	Fox hunting-Australia	
Fox-hunting-England	Fox hunting-England	
Fox-hunting-Gibraltar Fox-hunting in literature	Fox hunting-Gibraltar Fox hunting in literature	NO
France-Description and travel-Guide-books	France-Guidebooks	NO
Gas-Pipe lines	Gas pipelines	YES
Gas, Natural	Natural gas	YES
Gas, Natural-Cleaning	Natural gas-Cleaning	NO
Gas, Natural-Conservation	Natural gas-Conservation	YES
Gas, Natural-Drying	Natural gas-Drying	NO
Gas, Natural-Geology	Natural gas-Geology	YES
Gas, Natural-Hydrates	Natural gas-Hydrates	NO
Gas, Natural-Law and legislation	Natural gas-Law and legislation	YES
Gas, Natural-Migration	Natural gas-Migration	NO
Gas, Natural-Pipe line failures	Natural gas pipeline failures	YES
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines	Natural gas pipelines	YES
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines-	Natural gas pipelines-	NO
Cathodic protection	Cathodic protection	NO
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Communication systems	Natural gas pipelines-	NO
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines-	Natural gas pipelines—	NO
Communication systems-	Communication systems-	110
Power supply	Power supply	
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines-	Natural gas pipeline	YES
Compressor stations	compressor stations	
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Compressor stations-	Natural gas pipeline compressor stations-Valuation	YES
Valuation Cos Natural Pipe lines	Notural are pigelies	110
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Compressor stations-	Natural gas pipeline compressor stations–Vibration	NO
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines-	Natural gas pipelines-Design	NO
Design and construction	and construction	
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Electric equipment	Natural gas pipelines- Electric equipment	NO
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines-	Natural gas pipelines-Joints	NO
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines-Law and legislation	Natural gas pipelines-Law and legislation	YES
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Power supply	Natural gas pipelines–Power supply	NO

Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Right of way Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Taxation Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Taxation-Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Valves Gas, Natural-Pospecting Gas, Natural-Pospecting Gas, Natural-Storage Gas, Natural-Sweetening Gas, Natural-Taxation-Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Traxation-Law and legislation Natural gas-Traxation-Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Gas depria-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-G			May Subd
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Taxation Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Taxation-Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Valves Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Welding Gas, Natural-Pospecting Gas, Natural-Reserves Gas, Natural-Storage Gas, Natural-Storage Gas, Natural-Taxation Gas, Natural-Underground storage Gas, Natural-Underground storage-Models Gas, Natural-Alaska-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Alageria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Canada-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Taty Gas, Natural-Taty Gas, Natural-Tondenderpound storage-Models Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories-Gas, Natural-Tondended States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories Gas, Natural-Soviet Union- Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Woyming Gas, Natural-Woyming Gas, Natural-Insubmerged lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Woyming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology-Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity Sphere Grisons in literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Hampton Roads, Battle of, 18	Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines— Taxation—Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Pipe lines— Valves Gas, Natural-Pipe lines— Welding Gas, Natural-Pospecting Gas, Natural-Prospecting Gas, Natural-Prospecting Gas, Natural-Prospecting Gas, Natural-Storage Gas, Natural-Storage Gas, Natural-Taxation—Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Taxation—Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Taxation—Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Transportation Gas, Natural-Uniderground storage—Models Gas, Natural-Alaska—Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Alaska—Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Alaska—Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories—Ripe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Pipe lines Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-Jonited States—Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Gas de Geology—Guidebooks Gas, Natural-Gas de Geology—Guidebooks Geol			NO
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines— Taxation—Law and legislation Gas, Natural—Sweetening Gas, Natural—Trasportation Gas, Natural—Transportation Gas, Natural—Transportation Gas, Natural—Transportation Gas, Natural—Transportation Gas, Natural—Transportation Gas, Natural—Transportation Gas, Natural—Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural—Viscosity Gas, Natural—Alaska Gas, Natural—Alaska Gas, Natural—Algeria Gas, Natural—Algeria Gas, Natural—Algeria Gas, Natural—Algeria Gas, Natural—Algeria Gas, Natural—Rothwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Italy Gas, Natural—Italy Gas, Natural—Torthwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Italy Gas, Natural—Italy Gas, Natural—Orthwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union Natural gas—Soviet Union Natural gas—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union Natural gas—Soviet Union Natural gas—Soviet Union Natural gas—Soviet Union Natural gas—Soviet Union Natural g	Gas, Natural-Pipe lines-	Natural gas pipelines-	YES
Gas, Natural-Pipe lines- Valves Gas, Natural-Prospecting Gas, Natural-Prospecting Gas, Natural-Prospecting Gas, Natural-Prospecting Gas, Natural-Storage Gas, Natural-Storage Gas, Natural-Taxation Gas, Natural-Taxation-Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Transportation Gas, Natural-Transportation Gas, Natural-Transportation Gas, Natural-Transportation Gas, Natural-Underground storage Gas, Natural-Viscosity Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alageria Gas, Natural-Alageria Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Taype lines Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology-Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia Go-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle No	Gas, Natural-Pipe lines-	Natural gas pipelines- Taxation-Law and legislation	YES
Welding Gas, Natural-Prospecting Gas, Natural-Reserves Natural gas Prospecting YES Gas, Natural-Storage Natural gas Prospecting Natural gas Prospection Natural gas Prospectio	Gas, Natural-Pipe lines-		NO
Gas, Natural-Prospecting Gas, Natural-Storage Natural gas reserves YES Gas, Natural-Storage Natural gas reserves Natural gas pipelines reserves Natural gas reserve	Gas, Natural-Pipe lines-	Natural gas pipelines-Welding	NO
Gas, Natural-Reserves Gas, Natural-Storage Gas, Natural-Storage Gas, Natural-Taxation Gas, Natural-Taxation Gas, Natural-Taxation-Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Tansportation Gas, Natural-Tinesportation Gas, Natural-Underground storage Gas, Natural-Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Tanper Gas, Natural-Soviet Union-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Jorithwest Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet	Gas, Natural-Prospecting	Natural gas-Prospecting	YES
Gas, Natural–Storage Gas, Natural–Storage Gas, Natural–Taxation Gas, Natural–Taxation Gas, Natural–Taxation Gas, Natural–Taxation Gas, Natural–Taxation—Law and legislation Gas, Natural–Thermal properties Gas, Natural–Transportation Gas, Natural–Underground storage Gas, Natural–Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural–Viscosity Gas, Natural–Alaska Gas, Natural–Alaska Gas, Natural–Alaska Gas, Natural–Algeria Gas, Natural–Algeria Gas, Natural–Algeria Gas, Natural–Canada Gas, Natural–Canada Gas, Natural–Canada Gas, Natural–Tataly Gas, Natural–Tataly Gas, Natural–Tataly Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural,	Gas, Natural-Reserves	Natural gas reserves	YES
Gas, Natural-Taxation Natural gas-Taxation YES Gas, Natural-Taxation-Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Transportation Gas, Natural-Underground storage Gas, Natural-Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural, in submerged lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology-Guide-books Geology-Guide-books Geology-Guidebooks Geology-Guidebooks Gorgets Greater East Asia Go-prosperity Sphere Grisons in literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle Natural gas-Soviet Union Natural gas-Portheral Natural gas-Portipion Natural gas-Portheral Natural gas-Portheral Natural gas-Portheral Natural gas-Portheral Natural gas-Portheral Natural gas		Natural gas-Storage	NO
Gas, Natural-Taxation—Law and legislation Gas, Natural-Thermal properties Gas, Natural-Transportation Gas, Natural-Transportation Gas, Natural-Underground storage—Gas, Natural-Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural-Viscosity Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Jovieds States Gas, Natural-United States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-United States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-United States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Gas States Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Gas States Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Gas States Gas, Natural-Gas States Gas, Natural-Gas States Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Union Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Union Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Union Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Union Natural gas pipelines—Canada Natural gas pipelines—United Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Natural gas pipelines—Canada Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Natural gas pipelines—Canada Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Na	Gas, Natural-Sweetening		NO
Gas, Natural—Tray attion Gas, Natural—Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural—Viscosity Gas, Natural—Viscosity Gas, Natural—Alaska Gas, Natural—Alaska Gas, Natural—Alaska Gas, Natural—Algeria Gas, Natural—Algeria Gas, Natural—Canada Gas, Natural—Canada Gas, Natural—Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Italy Gas, Natural—Northwest Territories Gas, Natural—Northwest Territories Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Satates—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Satates—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Graph dels States—Soviet Union—Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Union Natural gas—Viscosity No Natural gas—Pipe lines Natural gas—Pipe lines—Northwest Territories Natural gas—Pipe lines—Northwest Territories Natural gas—Pipe lines—Northwest Territories Natural gas—Pipe lines—Northwest Northwest Territories Natural gas—Pipe lines—Northwest Northwest Territories Natural gas—Pipe lines—Northwest Northwest Territories Northwest Territories Northwest Territories Natural gas—Northwest Natural gas—Northwest Natural gas—Pipe lines—Northwest Natural gas—Northwest Natural gas—Pipe lines—Northwest Natural gas—Pipe lines—Northwest Natural gas—Northwest Natural gas—Pipe lines—Nort	Gas, Natural-Taxation		YES
Gas, Natural-Thermal properties Gas, Natural-Underground Storage Gas, Natural-Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural-Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural-Viscosity Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-Gase—Vipe lines Sates—Vipe lines Natural gas—Pipe lines Natural gas—Pipe lines Natural gas—Pipe lines Natural gas—Vinted States Natural gas—Viscosity Natural gas—Pipe lines Natural gas—Viscosity Natural gas—Pipe lines Natural gas—Viscosity Natural gas—Viscosity Natural gas—Pipe lines Natural gas—Pipe lines—Vipe lines—V	Gas, Natural-Taxation-Law	Natural gas-Taxation-Law and	YES
Gas, Natural-Underground storage Gas, Natural-Underground storage Gas, Natural-Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural-Viscosity Natural gas—Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Algeria Natural gas—Algeria Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-Inited States Gas, Natural-Inited States Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-Gas—Overtices Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural gas pipelines—Union Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Union Natural gas pipelines—Virtue States Natural gas pipelines—Virtue States Natural gas pipelines—Virtue States Natural gas pipelines—Virtue Natural gas pipelines—Canada Natural gas—Porata Natural gas—Virtue Natural gas—Virt	Gas, Natural-Thermal	Natural gas-Thermal	NO
Gas, Natural–Underground storage Gas, Natural–Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural–Viscosity Gas, Natural–Alaska Gas, Natural–Alaska Gas, Natural–Alaska Gas, Natural–Alaska Gas, Natural–Algeria Gas, Natural–Algeria Gas, Natural–Canada Gas, Natural–Canada Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–United States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–United States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–United Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology—Guide-books Georgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Natural gas-Underground No Natural gas-Underground No Natural gas-Underground No Natural gas-Underground No Natural gas-Viscosity Natural gas-Pipelines—Alaska Intural gas-Alaska Natural gas-pipelines-Alaska Intural gas-Pipelines Natural gas-Pipelines Natural gas-Italy Natural gas-Porthwest Territories Natural gas-Northwest Territories Natural gas-Porthwest Territories Natural gas-Porthwest Territories Natural gas-pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas-pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Natural gas-litaly Natural gas-pipelines—Northwest Territories—Northwest Territories—Northwest Territories—Northwest Territories—Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Natural gas-pipelines—Northwest Natural gas-pipelines—Northwest Territories—Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Natural gas-pipelines—Northwest Natural gas-Pipelines—Northwest Territories—Pipe lin			
storage Gas, Natural–Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural–Viscosity Gas, Natural–Alaska Gas, Natural–Alaska Gas, Natural–Alaska-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Algeria Gas, Natural–Canada Gas, Natural–Canada Gas, Natural–Canada-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Geology—Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature States—Pionelines Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature States—Pionelines Gas, Natural, in No storage—Models Natural gas—Unicenscity Natural gas—Alaska Natural gas—Alaska Natural gas—Alaska Natural gas—Alaska Natural gas—Alaska Natural gas—Pipelines—Alaska Natural gas—Pipelines—Canada Natural gas—Pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas—Northwest Territories Natural gas—Pipelines—Northwest Natural gas-Novithwest Natural gas-Poviet Union Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Union Natural gas—United States Natural gas—United States Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas—Oanada Natural gas—Northwest Territories Natural gas—Northwest Natural gas—Nort			
Gas, Natural-Underground storage—Models Gas, Natural-Viscosity Gas, Natural-Viscosity Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alaska Gas, Natural-Alageria Gas, Natural-Algeria Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Canada Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Pipe lines Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-Wyoming Gas, Natural-Wyoming Gas, Natural-Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Matural gas-Underground storage-Models Natural gas-Viscosity No Natural gas-Pipecines-Alaska Natural gas-Algeria Natural gas-Pipelines-Algeria Natural gas-Pipelines-Lataly Natural gas-Intel gas-Pipelines-Northwest Territories Natural gas-Porthwest Territories Natural gas-Poviet Union Natural gas-Poviet Union Natural gas-Poviet Union Natural gas-Voiet Union Natura	Gas, Natural-Underground	THE PARTY OF THE P	YES
storage—Models Gas, Natural—Viscosity Astural gas—Viscosity No Astural gas—Alaska Gas, Natural—Alaska—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Algeria—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Algeria—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Canada Gas, Natural—Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Italy Gas, Natural—Italy Gas, Natural—Italy—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Northwest Territories Gas, Natural—Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—United States Gas, Natural—United States—Gas, Natural—United States—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Gaselands			
Gas, Natural—Alaska Gas, Natural—Alaska—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Algeria Gas, Natural—Algeria Gas, Natural—Algeria—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Canada Gas, Natural—Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Italy Gas, Natural—Italy—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Italy—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Northwest Territories Gas, Natural—Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union Gas, Natural—Onited States Gas, Natural—United States Gas, Natural—United States Gas, Natural—United States Gas, Natural—United States—Gas, Natural—Wyoming Gas, Natural—Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Gas	Gas, Natural-Underground	Natural gas-Underground	NO
Gas, Natural–Alaska Gas, Natural–Alaska–Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Algeria Gas, Natural–Canada Gas, Natural–Canada Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline–Pipe lines Geology—Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Natural gas pipelines—Algeria Natural gas-Algeria Natural gas-Popelines—Algeria Natural gas-Popelines—Algeria Natural gas-Popelines—Canada Natural gas-Pipelines—Canada Natural gas-Popelines—Italy Natural gas pipelines—Italy Natural gas pipelines—Union Natural gas pipelines—Vates Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Union Natural gas pipelines—Italy	storage-Models		
Gas, Natural–Algeria Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Algeria-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Canada Gas, Natural–Canada-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Italy Natural gas-Italy Gas, Natural–Italy-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Soviet Union-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gasoline–Pipe lines Gasoline–Pipe			NO
lines Gas, Natural—Algeria—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Canada Gas, Natural—Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Italy Gas, Natural—Italy Gas, Natural—Italy—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Northwest Territories Gas, Natural—Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union Gas, Natural—United States Gas, Natural—United States—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Wyoming Gas, Natural—Wyoming Gas, Natural—Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Gasoline—Pipe lines Gasoline—Pipe lines Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Gasoline—Pipe lin			
Gas, Natural–Canada Gas, Natural–Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural–Italy—Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural—Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Goology—Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Natural gas pipelines—Algeria Natural gas—Jenites—Canada Natural gas—Italy Natural gas—Italy Natural gas—Pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Northwest Territories Natural gas pip	lines		
Gas, Natural—Canada—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Italy Gas, Natural—Italy—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Northwest Territories Gas, Natural—Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—United States Gas, Natural—United States—Gas, Natural—Wyoming Gas, Natural—Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Iands Gas, Natural, in submerged Iands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Geology—Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Gas, Natural—Canada Natural gas pipelines—Canada Natural gas—Italy Natural gas—Northwest Territories Natural gas—Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Italy Natural gas—Soviet Union Natural gas—Soviet Union Natural gas—Soviet Union Natural gas—Soviet Union Natural gas—United States Natural gas—United States Natural gas—United States Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas in submerged lands Iands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Geology—Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Natural gas—Italy Natural gas—Italy Natural gas—Italy Natural gas—Italy Natural gas—Porthwest Territories Natural gas—Porthwest Territories Natural gas—Porthwest Territories Natural gas—Porthwest Territories Natural gas pipelines—Vatural gas—Porthwest Territories Natural gas—Porthwest Territories Natural gas—Porthwest Natural gas—Porthwest Territories Natural gas—Porthwest Natu			
Gas, Natural-Canada-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Italy Gas, Natural-Italy-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-United States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged Inds Gas, Natural, in submerged Inds-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Gasoline-Pipe li	lines		
lines Gas, Natural–Italy Gas, Natural-Italy-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Pipe lines Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline–Pipe lines Gasoline–Pi			
Gas, Natural–Italy–Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–Soviet Union—Pipe lines Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline–Pipe lines Gasoline pipelines G	lines		
lines Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories Gas, Natural-Northwest Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Soviet Union-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-United States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Wyoming Gas, Natural-Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology-Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Natural gas-Northwest Territories Natural gas pipelines- Northwest Territories Natural gas-Soviet Union Natural gas-Soviet Union Natural gas-Porthwest Territories Natural gas pipelines Natural gas-Porthwest Northwest Natural gas pipelines Natural gas-Porthwest Northwest Northwest Natural gas pipelines Natural gas-Porthwest Northwest Natural gas pipelines N			
Territories Gas, Natural–Northwest Territories—Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–Soviet Union— Pipe lines Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States—Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Geology—Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Territories Natural gas pipelines— Northwest Territories Natural gas—Soviet Union Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Union Natural gas—United States Natural gas—United States Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas in submerged lands Iands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Geology—Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Territories Natural gas pipelines— Natural gas—United States Natural gas pipelines—United Natural gas—United States Natura	lines		
Territories-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Soviet Union Gas, Natural-Soviet Union- Pipe lines Gas, Natural-United States Gas, Natural-United States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Wyoming Gas, Natural-Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology-Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Northwest Territories Natural gas-Soviet Union Natural gas pipelines-Soviet Union Natural gas pipelines-United States Natural gas pipelines-United Natural gas pipelines-United States Natural gas pipelines-United Natural gas in submerged lands I lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology-Guidebooks Geology-Guidebooks Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in No literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Northwest Territories Natural gas-Voviet Union Natural gas pipelines-United States Natural gas pipelines-United Natural gas in submerged lands YES (States Natural gas pipelines-United Natural gas in submerged lands YES (Sas, Natural, in submerged I lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology-Guidebooks Geology-Guidebooks No Gorgets Greater East Asia No Co-prosperity Sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in No literature Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle	Territories	Territories	nonth de
Gas, Natural–Soviet Union Gas, Natural–Soviet Union— Pipe lines Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States—Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Geology—Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Natural gas—Soviet Union Natural gas pipelines—Soviet Union Natural gas pipelines—United States Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas—Wioming Natural gas—Wioming Natural gas—Wioming Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas—Wioming Natural			
Gas, Natural–Soviet Union– Pipe lines Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States–Pipe lines Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline–Pipe lines Geology–Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Natural gas pipelines–Soviet Union Natural gas—United States Natural gas pipelines—United States Natural gas pipelines—United States Natural gas pipelines—United Natural gas pipelines—United States Natural gas in submerged lands PES Gas, Natural, in submerged Iands—Law and legislation Gasoline–Pipe lines Gasoline pipelines Gasoline pipelines Gasoline pipelines Coorgets (Military insignia) YES Greater East Asia Co-prosperity Sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in No literature Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle	Cas Natural Square Union		
Pipe lines Gas, Natural–United States Gas, Natural–United States–Pipe lines States Gas, Natural–Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands–Law and legislation Gasoline–Pipe lines Geology–Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Pipe lines Union Natural gas—United States Natural gas pipelines—United States Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas in submerged lands lands—Law and legislation Gasoline–Pipe lines Geology—Guide-books Geology—Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Union Natural gas—United States Natural gas pipelines—United States Natural gas pipelines—United States Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas in submerged lands lands—Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipelines Gasoline pipelines Geology—Guidebooks NO Gorgets Greater East Asia NO Co-prosperity Sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in No literature Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle	Gas, Natural Soviet Union		
Gas, Natural–United States-Pipe lines Gas, Natural-Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology-Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Matural gas pipelines-United States Natural gas-Wyoming Natural gas in submerged lands lands-Law and legislation Gasoline pipelines Gasoline pipelines Geology-Guidebooks Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in No literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Natural gas pipelines-United States	Pipe lines	Union	Total March
States—Pipe lines Gas, Natural—Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged Natural gas in submerged lands lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Geology—Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Gasoline—Roads, Battle of, 1862 States Natural gas—Wyoming Natural gas in submerged lands lands—Law and legislation Gasoline pipelines Gasoline pipelines Geology—Guidebooks NO Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in No literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle			
Gas, Natural-Wyoming Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology-Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Natural gas in submerged lands lands-Law and legislation Gasoline pipelines Gasoline pipelines Gasoline pipelines Geology-Guidebooks RO Gorgets Greater East Asia Co-prosperity Sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in No literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Natural gas-Wyoming Natural gas-Wyoming Natural gas-Wyoming Natural gas-Wyoming Natural gas-Wyoming Natural gas in submerged lands YES Gasoline-Pipel ines Gasoline pipelines Geology-Guidebooks NO Gorgets Greater East Asia NO Co-prosperity Sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in No literature Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle	Gas, Natural-United States-Pipe lines	0	
Gas, Natural, in submerged lands lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands Gas, Natural, in submerged lands—Law and legislation Gasoline—Pipe lines Geology—Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Graubünden (Switzerland) in literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Natural gas in submerged lands lands—Law and legislation Gasoline pipelines Geology—Guidebooks Geology—Guidebooks NO Gorgets Grogets (Military insignia) Co-prosperity Sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862		Natural gas-Wyoming	and the same
lands-Law and legislation Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology-Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Grampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Gasoline pipelines Geology-Guidebooks RO Gorgets (Military insignia) Greater East Asia NO Co-prosperity Sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle NO		Natural gas in submerged lands	YES
Gasoline-Pipe lines Geology-Guide-books Gorgets Greater East Asia co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Grampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Gasoline pipelines Geology-Guidebooks NO Gorgets (Military insignia) Greater East Asia NO Co-prosperity Sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle NO			YES
Gorgets Gorgets (Military insignia) YES Greater East Asia Greater East Asia NO co-prosperity sphere Co-prosperity Sphere Grisons in literature Graubünden (Switzerland) in NO literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle	Gasoline-Pipe lines	Gasoline pipelines	YES
Gorgets Gorgets (Military insignia) YES Greater East Asia Greater East Asia NO co-prosperity sphere Co-prosperity Sphere Grisons in literature Graubünden (Switzerland) in NO literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle	Geology-Guide-books		NO
co-prosperity sphere Grisons in literature Graubünden (Switzerland) in literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Co-prosperity Sphere Graubünden (Switzerland) in literature Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle NO	Gorgets _		
Grisons in literature Graubünden (Switzerland) in NO literature Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle NO			NO
Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862 literature Hampton Roads (Va.), Battle NO			***
		literature	THE STREET
	Hampton Roads, Battle of, 1862		NO

		May Subd
Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
Handicapped-Long term care Harrison, Fort, Capture of, 1864	Handicapped-Long-term care Fort Harrison (Va.), Battle of, 1864	YES NO
Harvard University- Description	Harvard University	NO
Harvard University- Description-Aerial	Harvard University	NO
Harvard University- Description-Views	Harvard University-Aerial	NO
Harvard University- Description-Views	Harvard University-Pictorial	NO
Harvard University- Guide-books	Harvard University-Guidebooks	NO
Hay-fever	Hay fever	YES
Hay-fever in children	Hay fever in children	YES
Hay-fever-Homeopathic treatment	Hay fever-Homeopathic treatment	YES
Heart, Fatty	Fatty heart	YES
Henry, Fort, Battle of, 1862	Fort Henry (Tenn.), Battle of, 1862	NO
Hicksford Raid, 1864	Hicksford Raid, Emporia, Va., 1864	NO
Historic buildings- Guide-books	Historic buildings-Guidebooks	NO
Holocain	Phenacaine	NO
Hospitals-Parking facilities	Hospital parking facilities	YES
Hospitals, County	County hospitals	YES
Hospitals, Public	Public hospitals	YES
Hospitals, Public-Medical staff	Public hospitals-Medical staff	NO
Hospitals, Public-Outpatient services	Public hospitals-Outpatient services	NO
Hospitals, State	State hospitals	YES
Hospitals, State-Outpatient services	State hospitals-Outpatient services	NO
Hospitals, State-Utilization	State hospitals–Utilization	NO
Hotels, taverns, etcParking facilities	Hotel parking facilities	YES
Huntington Bay (N.Y.)	Huntington Bay (N.Y.: Bay)	NO
Idaho Centennial Day	Idaho Centennial Day, 1990	NO
Imams (Mosque officials) as teachers	Imams (Mosque officers) as teachers	NO
Implant dentures, Endosseous	Endosseous dental implants	YES
Impletol	Procaine	NO
Insurance, Deposit Insurance, Deposit-Law and legislation	Deposit insurance Deposit insurance–Law and	YES YES
Iran-History-Medieval and modern, 640-	legislation Iran–History–640-	NO
Iran-History-Qajar dynasty, 1779-1925	Iran-History-Qajar dynasty, 1794-1925	NO
Iran-History-19th century	Iran-History-Qajar dynasty, 1794-1925	NO
Israel and the Diaspora	Israel and the diaspora	NO
Japanese newspapers in foreign countries	Japanese newspapers-Foreign countries	
Jerusalem-Description	Jerusalem-Description and travel	NO
Jerusalem-Description-1981-	Jersualem-Description and travel	NO
Jews-Diaspora	Jewish diaspora	NO

		May
C 11 - 1 H 4:	Parlacement Harding	Subd
Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
Jitterbug dancing	Jitterbug (Dance)	YES
Johnsonville Campaign, 1864	Johnsonville Campaign, New	NO
Kachhwahas	Johnsonville, Tenn., 1864 Kachhwaha (Indic people)	YES
Kapilavastu (Ancient city)	Kapilavastu (Extinct city)	NO
Kennesaw Mountain, Battle of,	Kennesaw Mountain (Ga.),	NO
1864	Battle of, 1864	
Khara Khoto (City)	Khara Khoto (Extinct city)	NO
Kherwari language	Kherwari languages	YES
Kilpatrick-Dahlgren Raid, 1864	Kilpatrick-Dahlgren Raid, Va., 1864	NO
Kwangju (Korea)	Kwangju-si (Korea)	NO
Kwangju (Korea)-History	Kwangju-si (Korea)-History	NO
Kwangju Uprising, Korea	Kwangju Uprising, Kwangju-si,	NO
(South), 1980	Korea, 1980	VEC
Lac-insects	Lac insects Aerial ladders	YES YES
Ladders, Aerial	Latvia–History–1940-1991	NO
Latvia–History–1940- Latvia–History–1940-	Latvia-History-1991-	NO
Lenses, Photographic	Photographic lenses	YES
Liapunov functions	Lyapunov functions	NO
Librarians, Part-time	Part-time librarians	YES
Librarians, Physically handicapped	Physically handicapped librarians	YES
Libraries-Shelf department	Stack management (Libraries)	YES
Libraries, Broadcasting	Broadcasting libraries	YES
Libraries, Public health	Public health libraries	YES
Liquefied natural gas-Pipe	Liquefied natural gas	YES
lines	pipelines	
Liquefied natural gas-Pipe	Liquefied natural gas	YES
lines-Law and legislation	pipelines-Law and legislation	
Liquefied petroleum gas-Pipe	Liquefied petroleum gas	YES
lines	pipelines	1000
Liquefied petroleum gas-Pipe	Liquefied petroleum gas	YES
lines-Law and legislation	pipelines-Law and legislation	NO
Lisbon (Portugal)-Description	Lisbon (Portugal)–Description and travel	NO
Lisbon (Portugal)-Description-	Lisbon (Portugal)-Description	NO
1951-1980	and travel	
Lisbon (Portugal)-Description-	Lisbon (Portugal)-Description	NO
1981-	and travel	du teath
Lithuania-History-1945-	Lithuania-History-1945-1991	NO
Lithuania-History-1945-	Lithuania-History-1991-	NO
Liyang language	Liangmai Naga language	YES
London (England)-Description	London (England)-Description and travel	NO
London (England)-Description- To 1800	London (England)-Description and travel	NO
London (England)-Description-	London (England)-Description	NO
1801-1900 London (England)-Description-	and travel London (England)-Description	NO
1901-1950 London (England)-Description-	and travel London (England)-Description	NO
1951-1980	and travel	-
London (England)-Description- 1981-	London (England)-Description and travel	NO
Los Angeles (Calif.)- Description	Los Angeles (Calif.)- Description and travel	NO
Los Angeles (Calif.)-	Los Angeles (Calif.)-	NO
Description-1981-	Description and travel	
	CAL TO THE RESERVE OF THE PERSON OF THE PERS	

		May
	2	Subd
Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
Lynchburg, Battle of, 1864	Lynchburg (Va.), Battle of, 1864	NO
Machinery-Design and construction	Machine design	YES
Madrid (Spain)-Description	Madrid (Spain)-Description and travel	NO
Madrid (Spain)-Description-	Madrid (Spain)-Description and travel	NO
Make-up, Theatrical	Theatrical makeup	YES
Malvern Hill, Battle of, 1862	Malvern Hill (Va.), Battle of, 1862	NO
Mao language	Mao Naga language	YES
Marriage-Druzes	Druzes-Marriage customs and rites	NO
Martín García Island (Argentina and Uruguay)	Martín García Island (Buenos Aires, Argentina)	NO
Maryland Campaign, 1864 (June-August)	Maryland Campaign, 1864	NO
Mealy bugs	Mealybugs	YES
Melbourne Hunt	Melbourne Hunt, Australia	NO
Memphis, Battle of, 1862	Memphis (Tenn.), Battle of, 1862	NO
Mill Springs, Battle of, 1862	Mill Springs (Ky.), Battle of, 1862	NO
Milliken's Bend, Battle of, 1863	Milliken's Bend (La.), Battle of, 1863	NO
Mobile Bay, Battle of, 1864	Mobile Bay (Ala.), Battle of, 1864	NO
Mole-crickets	Mole crickets	YES
Monocacy, Battle of the, 1864	Monocacy, Battle of, Md., 1864	NO
Monologues with music (Chorus with electronic music)	Monologues with music (Chorus with electronics)	NO
Monologues with music (Electronic music)	Monologues with music (Electronics)	NO
Monterey, Battle of, 1846	Monterrey (Mexico), Battle of, 1846	NO
Morgan's Raid, 1863	Morgan's Ohio Raid, 1863	NO
Motels-Parking facilities	Motel parking facilities	YES
Murfreesboro, Battle of, 1862-1863	Murfreesboro (Tenn.), Battle of, 1862-1863	NO
Music title-pages	Music title pages	YES
Nahali language	Nihali language	YES
Nahavand, Iran, Battle of, 642	Nahāvand (Iran), Battle of, 642	NO
Nanai (Manchu people)	Nanai (Asian people)	YES
Nashville, Battle of, 1864	Nashville (Tenn.), Battle of, 1864	NO
New Market, Battle of, 1864	New Market (Va.), Battle of, 1864	NO
New Orleans (La.)-Description	New Orleans (La.)-Description and travel	NO
New Orleans (La.)-Description- 1981-	New Orleans (La.)-Description and travel	NO
New Orleans, Battle of, 1862	New Orleans (La.)-History- Capture, 1862	NO
New York (N.Y.)-Description	New York (N.Y.)-Description and travel	NO
New York (N.Y.)-Description- 1951-1980	New York (N.Y.)-Description and travel	NO
New York (N.Y.)-Description- 1981-	New York (N.Y.)-Description and travel	NO
27.75		

		May Subd
Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
Niemann family	Neiman family	NO
Nilotic tribes	Nilotic peoples	YES
Nitroso-compounds	Nitroso compounds	NO
Nitroso-compounds-Spectra	Nitroso compounds-Spectra	NO
North Lake (Minn. and Ont.)	North Lake (Ont. and Minn.)	NO
Nose-Larvae and insects	Nose-Parasites	YES
Novocaine	Procaine	NO
Nueces River, Battle of, 1862	Nueces River Affair, Tex., 1862	NO
Nupercaine	Dibucaine	NO
Overtures (Electronic music)	Overtures (Electronics)	NO
Paralysis, Pseudobulbar	Pseudobulbar paralysis	YES
Paris (France)-Description	Paris (France)–Description and travel	NO
Paris (France)-Description- 1975-	Paris (France)–Description and travel	NO
Paris (Greek mythology)	Paris (Legendary character)	NO
Parking meter collectors	Parking enforcement agents	YES
Petite-Nation River (Québec)	Petite-Nation River (Ont.)	NO
Petroleum-Pipe lines	Petroleum pipelines	YES
Petroleum-Pipe lines-	Petroleum pipelines-Cathodic	NO
Cathodic protection	protection	
Petroleum-Pipe lines-	Petroleum pipelines-	NO
Communication systems	Communication systems	
Petroleum–Pipe lines– Compressor stations	Petroleum pipeline pumping stations	YES
Petroleum-Pipe lines- Compressor stations- Valuation	Petroleum pipeline pumping stations-Valuation	YES
Petroleum-Pipe lines-Design and construction	Petroleum pipelines-Design and construction	NO
Petroleum-Pipe lines-	Petroleum pipelines-Electric	NO
Electric equipment Petroleum-Pipe lines-	Petroleum pipeline failures	YES
Failures	Patroloum pipalines Fluid	NO
Petroleum-Pipe lines-Fluid dynamics	Petroleum pipelines-Fluid dynamics	NO
Petroleum-Pipe lines- Insulation	Petroleum pipelines- Insulation	NO
Petroleum-Pipe lines-Law and	Petroleum pipelines-Law and	YES
legislation Petroleum-Pipe lines-Power	legislation Petroleum pipelines-Power	NO
supply	supply	
Petroleum-Pipe lines-Pumping stations	Petroleum pipeline pumping stations	YES
Petroleum-Pipe lines- Taxation	Petroleum pipelines-Taxation	YES
Petroleum-Pipe lines- Taxation-Law and legislation	Petroleum pipelines-Taxation- Law and legislation	YES
Petroleum-Pipe lines-Valves	Petroleum pipelines-Valves	NO
Petroleum-Alaska-Pipe lines	Petroleum pipelines-Alaska	
Petroleum-Alberta-Pipe lines	Petroleum pipelines-Alberta	
Petroleum-Idaho-Pipe lines	Petroleum pipelines-Idaho	
Petroleum-Minnesota-Pipe lines	Petroleum pipelines-Minnesota	
Petroleum-Montana-Pipe lines	Petroleum pipelines-Montana	
Petroleum-North Dakota-Pipe	Petroleum pipelines-North Dakota	
Petroleum-Northwest Territories-	Petroleum pipelines-Northwest Territories	
Pipe lines	20111101103	

		May
		Subd
Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
Petroleum-United States-Pipe lines	Petroleum pipelines-United States	
Petroleum-Washington (State)- Pipe lines	Petroleum pipelines- Washington (State)	
Philadelphia (Pa.)- Description	Philadelphia (Pa.)– Description and travel	NO
Philadelphia (Pa.)– Description–1951-1980	Philadelphia (Pa.)- Description and travel	NO
Philadelphia (Pa.)- Description-1981-	Philadelphia (Pa.)– Description and travel	NO
Photography-Portraits	Portrait photography	NO
Photography–Portraits– Lighting and posing	Portrait photography-Lighting	NO
Photography–Portraits– Lighting and posing	Portrait photography-Posing	NO
Photography, Applied	Applied photography	NO
Photography, Commercial	Commercial photography	YES
Photography, Dental	Dental photography	NO
Photography, Medical	Documentary photography	YES
Photography, Medical	Medical photography	YES
Photography, Ophthalmic	Ophthalmic photography	NO
Physiograph	Physiographs	YES
Pipe lines	Pipelines	YES
Pipe lines-Cathodic protection	Pipelines–Cathodic protection	NO
Pipe lines-Communication systems	Pipelines-Communication systems	NO
Pipe lines-Corrosion	Pipelines-Corrosion	NO
Pipe lines-Cracking	Pipelines-Cracking	NO
Pipe lines-Crossings	Pipeline crossings	YES
Pipe lines-Design and	Pipelines-Design and	NO
construction	construction	
Pipe lines-Earthquake effects	Pipelines-Earthquake effects	NO
Pipe lines-Hydrodynamics	Pipelines-Hydrodynamics	
Pipe lines-Painting	Pipelines-Painting	NO
		NO
Pipe lines-Protection	Pipelines-Protection	YES
Pipe lines-Vibration	Pipelines-Vibration	NO
Pipe lines-Welding	Pipelines-Welding	NO
Poison-ivy	Poison ivy	YES
Poison-ivy-Control	Poison ivy-Control	YES
Poison-sumac	Poison sumac	YES
Pontoon-bridges	Pontoon bridges	YES
Presidents-Czechoslovakia-	Executive power-	
Powers and duties	Czechoslovakia	
Printing, Ink jet	Ink-jet printing	NO
Printing-ink	Printing ink	NO
Printing-ink industry	Printing ink industry	YES
Printing-ink-Drying	Printing ink-Drying	NO
Prosthetic make-up, Theatrical	Theatrical prosthetic makeup	YES
Pseudococcidae	Mealybugs	YES
Psychiatry–Medical records	Psychiatric records	YES
Psychiatry-Medical records-Access control	Psychiatric records-Access control	
Quorn Hunt		NO
Radio, Short wave		
	Shortwaye radio	YES
Radio, Short wave-Antennas	Shortwaye radio Antennas	NO
Radio, Short wave-Receivers and reception	Shortwave radio-Receivers and reception	NO
Radio, Short wave- Transmitters and transmission	Shortwave radio-Transmitters and transmission	NO
	- gainti vankor stranor omå 5751	

			May
	Consulted Handing	Parlacement Heading	Subd
(Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
	Radio, Short wave- Transmitters and transmission-	Shortwave radio-Transmitters and transmission-Tuning	NO
1	Tuning Radio stations, Short wave	Shortwave radio stations	YES
	Railroads–Express-trains	Express trains	YES
	Railroads-Express-trains	Railroad stations	YES
	Railroads–Stations–	Railroad stations-	NO
	Conservation and restoration	Conservation and restoration	1.0
	Railroads-Stations-	Railroad stations-Decoration	NO
	Decoration Decoration	Ramoad stations Decoration	1.0
	Railroads-Stations-Food	Railroad stations-Food	NO
	service	service	1.0
	Railroads-Stations-	Railroad stations-Management	NO
	Management	Ramoud stations management	1110
	Railroads-Stations-	Railroad stations-Remodeling	NO
	Remodeling for other use	for other use	1.0
	Railroads-Belgium-Express-	Express trains-Belgium	
	trains	Express trains beigiant	
	Railroads-Colorado-Stations	Railroad stations-Colorado	
	Railroads-England-Stations	Railroad stations-England	
	Railroads-Europe-Express-	Express trains-Europe	
	trains		
	Railroads-France-Express-	Express trains-France	
	trains	Dailsond stations Comment	
	Railroads-Germany (West)-	Railroad stations-Germany	
	Stations Reilroads Great Britain	(West) Express trains-Great Britain	
	Railroads-Great Britain- Express-trains	Express trains—Great Britain	
	Railroads-India-Stations	Railroad stations-India	
	Railroads-Italy-Stations	Railroad stations-Italy	
	Railroads-Japan-Stations	Railroad stations-Japan	
	Railroads-Japan-Stations-	Railroad stations-Japan-Food	NO
	Food service	service	
	Railroads-Korea (South)-	Railroad stations-Korea	
	Stations	(South)	
	Railroads-Missouri-Stations	Railroad stations-Missouri	
	Railroads-New Jersey-	Express trains-New Jersey	NUMBER OF STREET
	Express-trains		
	Railroads-New York (State)-	Railroad stations-New York	
	Stations	(State)	SALES THE SALES
	Railroads-Switzerland-	Express trains-Switzerland	The species
	Express-trains	D 1 1 T	
	Railroads-Tennessee-Stations	Railroad stations-Tennessee	
	Railroads-United States-	Express trains-United States	and the last
	Express-trains	Dailroad stations Washington	
	Railroads-Washington (D.C)-	Railroad stations–Washington	
	Stations Recreation areas–Parking	(D.C.)	VEC
		Recreation area parking facilities	YES
	facilities Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)-	Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)-	NO
	Description	Description and travel	
	Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)-	Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)-	NO
	Description-1951-1980	Description and travel	
	Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)-	Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)-	NO
	Description-1981-	Description and travel	-nt/ setting
	Roe-deer	Roe deer	YES
	Rome (Italy)-Description	Rome (Italy)-Description and	NO
	The state of the s	travel	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
	Rome (Italy)-Description-	Rome (Italy)-Description and	NO
	476-1420	travel	

5 W		May Subd
Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
Rome (Italy)-Description- 1870-1945	Rome (Italy)-Description and travel	NO
Rome (Italy)-Description- 1946-1974	Rome (Italy)-Description and travel	NO
Rome (Italy)-Description-	Rome (Italy)-Description and travel	NO
Royal Calpe Hunt	Royal Calpe Hunt, Gibraltar	NO
Sacred songs (High voice) with electronic music	Sacred songs (High voice) with electronics	NO
Sacred songs (Medium voice) with electronic music	Sacred songs (Medium voice) with electronics	NO
Saint Regis Indians	Mohawk Indians	NO
Saint Regis Indians- Reservations	Mohawk Indians–Reservations	NO
Salmon-fisheries	Salmon fisheries Salmon fisheries–Law and	YES
Salmon-fisheries–Law and legislation Salmon-fishing	legislation Salmon fishing	YES
Santiago, Battle of, 1898	Santiago de Cuba (Cuba),	NO
Savara language	Battle of, 1898 Sora language	YES
Savings and loan associations-	Savings and loan associations	YES
Government guaranty of deposits Savings and loan associations—	Deposit insurance	YES
Government guaranty of deposits Savings banks-Government	Savings banks	YES
guaranty of deposits Savings banks-Government	Deposit insurance	YES
guaranty of deposits	Little and the second of the s	
Scale-insects	Scale insects	YES
Scale-insects-Antatomy	Scale insects-Anatomy	NO
Shakespeare, William, 1564-1616– Homes and haunts–Guide-books	Shakespeare, William, 1564-1616– Homes and haunts–Guidebooks	NO
Shakespeare, William, 1564-1616– Journeys-Guide-books	Shakespeare, William, 1564-1616– Journeys–Guidebooks	NO
Shelf-listing (Library science)	Shelflisting Shanning contact applies	YES
Shopping centers-Parking facilities	Shopping center parking facilities	YES
Short wave therapy Slobodka (City)	Shortwave therapy Slobodka (R.S.F.S.R. : Extinct	YES
Smalltalk-80 (Computer system)	city) Smalltalk-80 (Computer program	NO
Simulation of (Comparer System)	language)	1,0
Songs (High voice) with electronic music	Songs (High voice) with electronics	NO
Songs (Medium voice) with electronic music	Songs (Medium voice) with electronics	NO
South America–Politics and government–1830-	South America-Politics and government-1830-1980	NO
South America–Politics and government–1830-	South America-Politics and government-1980-	NO
Soviet Union-History-1953-	Soviet Union–History– 1953-1985	NO
Soviet Union-History-1953-	Soviet Union-History-1985-	NO
Spotsylvania, Battle of, 1864	Spotsylvania Court House, Battle of, Va., 1864	NO
Suites (Electronic music)	Suites (Electronics)	NO
Super-ego Symphonies (Flectronic music)	Superego Symphonies (Electronics)	NO
Symphonies (Electronic music) Tanning-Waste disposal	Symphonies (Electronics) Tanneries–Waste disposal	NO

		May Subd
Cancelled Heading	Replacement Heading	Geog
Title-page	Title pages	NO
Troilus (Greek mythology)	Troilus (Legendary character)	NO
Type and type-founding-Wood type	Wood types	YES
Underwater pipe lines	Underwater pipelines	YES
Uniforms, Civil	Uniforms	YES
Uniforms, Military	Military uniforms	NO
Uniforms, Papal	Papal uniforms	YES
Uniforms, Sports	Sports uniforms	YES
United States-Description and travel-Guide-books	United States-Guidebooks	NO
United States-Description and travel-Views	United States-Aerial views	NO
United States-Description and travel-Views	United States-Pictorial works	NO
Venice (Italy)-Description	Venice (Italy)-Description and travel	NO
Venice (Italy)-Description-	Venice (Italy)-Description and travel	NO
Vocal duets with electronic music	Vocal duets with electronics	NO
Vocal quartets with electronic music	Vocal quartets with electronics	NO
Voyages and travels- Guide-books	Voyages and travels- Guidebooks	NO
Washington (D.C.)-Description	Washington (D.C.)-Description and travel	NO
Washington (D.C.)-Description-	Washington (D.C.)-Description and travel	NO
Washington (D.C.)-Description-	Washington (D.C.)-Description and travel	NO
Water-beetles	Water beetles	YES
Water-jet	Water jets	NO
Water-marks	Watermarks	YES
Water-marks-Reproduction	Watermarks-Reproduction	NO
Wilderness, Battle of the, 1864	Wilderness, Battle of the, Va., 1864	NO
William and Mary, Fort, Capture of, 1774	Fort William and Mary (N.H.)- Capture, 1774	NO
Wills, Military	Military wills	YES
Wills, Military (Roman law)	Military wills (Roman law)	NO
World War, 1939-1945-	World War, 1939-1945– Battlefields–Guidebooks	NO
Battlefields-Guide-books	그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 아이들은 그 이 아이들의 이 아이들은 아이들은 아이들은 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그	NO
Wyoming Centennial Day	Wyoming Centennial Day, 1990 Lidocaine	NO
Xylocaine Yidin language	Yidiny language	YES

SUBJECT HEADINGS REPLACED BY NAME HEADINGS

Cancelled Subject Heading	Replacement Name Heading
Asiento treaty, 1713	Great Britain. Treaties, etc. Spain, 1713 March 26
Bern-Lötschberg-Simplon Bahn	Berner Alpenbahn-Gesellschaft Bern-Lötschberg-Simplon
Bostra (City)	Busrá al-Sham (Syria)
Chalcedon (Turkey)	Kadiköy (Istanbul, Turkey)
Columbus & Greenville Railroad	Columbus & Greenville Railway
DOS/VSE (Computer operating system)	DOS/VSE

Cancelled Subject Heading

Elizabethtown and Somerville Rail Road Fula Empire Great Western Railway (Colorado) Haagsche Tramweg Hankyū Dentetsu

Hanshin Denki Tetsudo

Heraclea Pontica (Ancient city) Hollandsche Ijzeren Spoorweg

INGRES (Computer system) Keihan Denki Tetsudo

Keihin Kyūkō Dentetsu

Keiō Teito Dentetsu

Keisei Dentetsu

Khotan (Ancient city) Kobe Denki Tetsudo

Lake Shore Electric Railway

Louisville and Nashville Railroad Miletus (Ancient city) Minami Manshū Tetsudō

Minitab (Computer system) Nagano Dentetsu

Nagoya Tetsudo

Nankai Denki Tetsudo

New York, Chicago, and St. Louis Railroad New York, Ontario and Western Railway Newcastle and Carlisle Railway

Nishi Nihon Tetsudo

Noord-Zuid-Hollandse Vervoer

Odakyū Dentetsu

Phocaea (Ancient city) Project Surveyor Rangoon Electric Tramway

Rokko Maya Tetsudo

Sagami Tetsudo

Sanki Tetsudo St. Gallen-Gais-Appenzell-Altstätten Bahn

Replacement Name Heading

Elizabethtown & Somerville
Railroad Company
Fulani Empire
Great Western Railway Company
(Colo.)
Haagsche Tramweg Maatschappij
Hankyū Dentetsu Kabushiki
Kaisha
Hanshin Denki Tetsudo
Kabushiki Kaisha
Ereğli (Zonguldak Ili, Turkey)

Hollandse IJzeren
Spoorwegmaatschappij
Ingres (Computer file)
Keihan Denki Tetsudo Kabushiki
Kaisha
Keihin Kyūkō Dentetsu
Kabushiki Kaisha
Keiō Teito Dentetsu Kabushiki
Kaisha

Keisei Dentetsu Kabushiki Kaisha Ho-teien shih (China)

Kõbe Denki Tetsudő Kabushiki Kaisha Lake Shore Electric Railway Company

Louisville and Nashville Railroad Company Balat (Aydin Ili, Turkey) Minami Manshu Tetsudo Kabushiki Kaisha

Minitab Nagano Dentetsu Kabushiki Kaisha

Nagoya Tetsudo Kabushiki Kaisha

Nankai Denki Tetsudo Kabushiki Kaisha New York, Chicago & St. Louis

Railroad New York, Ontario, and Western Railway Co.

Newcastle upon Tyne and Carlisle Rail-road Company Nishi Nihon Tetsudo Kabushiki Kaisha

Noord-Zuid-Hollandse Vervoermaatschappij Odakyū Dentetsu Kabushiki Kaisha

Raisna Foça (Turkey) Surveyor Program (U.S.) Rangoon Electric Tramway and Supply Company Rokko Maya Tetsudō Kabushiki

Kaisha Sagami Tetsudo Kabushiki Kaisha Sanki Tetsudo Kabushiki Kaisha

St. Gallen-Gais-AppenzellAltstätten-Bahn

Cancelled Subject Heading

Tōbu Tetsudō Tōkyō Kyūkō Dentetsu

Vestbanen Washington, Treaty of, 1819

Weber Basin Project, Utah Wisconsin Central Railroad Replacement Name Heading

Tõbu Tetsudõ Kabushiki Kaisha Tõkyõ Kyūkõ Dentetsu Kabushiki Kaisha

Vestbanen A/S

Spain. Treaties, etc. United States, 1819 Feb. 22

Weber Basin Project (U.S.) Wisconsin Central Railroad Company (1871-1899)

SUBDIVISION SIMPLIFICATION PROGRESS

Since the Subject Subdivisions Conference was held at Airlie House, Virginia, in May 1991, progress has been made toward simplifying subdivisions in the Library of Congress subject headings system. Changes were made in the areas listed below on weekly lists 91-14 through 91-51.

 Cancellation of subdivisions that represent the same or similar concepts in differing forms.

The subdivision —Description, which was used under names of cities, was cancelled in favor of —Description and travel, which had been used under names of places larger than cities. Under names of individual schools, —Description was cancelled in favor of using the unsubdivided name of the school.

The subdivisions —Description—Views, used under names of cities and individual schools, and —Description and travel—Views, used under names of places larger than cities, were discontinued and replaced by the existing subdivision—Pictorial works, which is used under other categories of headings, and a new subdivision—Aerial views. The subdivisions—Aerial views and—Pictorial works are used directly under names of places and individual schools.

The subdivision – Dictionaries, indexes, etc., used only under names of individual persons and literary authors, was cancelled in favor of the existing subdivisions – Dictionaries and – Indexes, which are authorized for use under other categories of headings.

The subdivisions -Relations (diplomatic) and -Relations (diplomatic)-Treaties, used under individual Christian denominations, were cancelled in favor of the existing subdivisions -Foreign relations and -Foreign relations-Treaties, used under names of places.

The subdivision -Study, used under individual sacred works, was discontinued in favor of the standard subdivision -Study and teaching, used under other categories of headings.

2) Work toward the consolidation of the lists of free-floating subdivisions used under names of individual persons (H 1110) and literary authors (H 1155.4) in the Subject Cataloging Manual: Subject Headings.

The subdivision -Biography-Marriage, used under names of literary authors, was cancelled in favor of -Marriage, used under names of other individual persons.

The subdivisions -Exile, [dates] on H 1110 and -Biography-Exile on H 1155.4 were replaced by -Exile (May Subd Geog) on both lists.

The subdivisions -Imprisonment, [dates] on H 1110 and -Biography-Imprisonment on H 1155.4 were replaced by -Imprisonment on both lists.

The practice of further subdividing -Knowledge by a limited number of broad subdivisions under literary authors was changed to match the unrestricted practice under names of other individual persons.

The subdivision -Study and teaching-Outlines, syllabi, etc., used only under names of literary authors, was discontinued in favor of -Outlines, syllabi, etc., used directly under names of individual persons and other categories of headings.

- 3) Elimination of exceptional practices. Thirteen subdivisions on the list of freefloating subdivisions used under names of places were discontinued in favor of dividing the corresponding main headings by place. The latter represents the standard order for topical headings.
 - -Full employment policies
 - -Government property
 - -Government vessels
 - -Occupations
 - -Occupations-Licenses
 - -Public lands
 - -Public works

 - -Public works
 -Public works-Accounting
 -Public works-Accounting-Law and legislation
 -Public works-Evaluation
 -Public works-Law and legislation
 -Religious and ecclesiastical institutions
 -Religious and ecclesiastical institutions-Seals
- 4) Ten subdivisions established under pattern headings, or on a free-floating subdivision list, that were judged to be better expressed as phrases were changed.

[ethnic group]-Families changed to [name of individual river]-Delta [substance]-Pipe lines
Automobiles-Service stations
Automobiles-Showrooms
Automobiles-Trailers Heart-Infarction Heart-Muscle Heart-Palpitation Heart-Valves

Afro-American families, etc. Nile River Delta (Egypt); etc. Gas pipelines, etc. Service stations Automobile showrooms Automobile trailers Myocardial infarction Myocardium Palpitation Heart valves

- 5) Five subdivisions no longer needed as free-floating were discontinued.
 - -Biography-Ennoblement
 - -Frontier troubles
 - -Intelligent tutoring systems
 - -Relations (Canon law)
 - -Study and teaching (Preceptorship)
- 6) Twelve subdivisions have been updated to more current forms.

H 1095 (and other lists) -Guide-books changed to -Video tape catalogs

-Guidebooks -Video catalogs

H 1140

-Description-Aerial -Description and travel-Aerial -Description-Tours -Description and travel-Tours

-Aerial views -Aerial views -Tours

-Tours

H 1151

-Description-Aerial

-Aerial views

H 1152

-Arms and armor

-Claims (against the Indians)

-First contact with Occidental

civilization

-Mixed bloods

-Armor

-Weapons

-Claims against -First contact with

Europeans

-Mixed descent

H 1188

-Influence-Civilization, Medieval

-Influence-Civilization, Occidental

-Influence-Medieval civilization

-Influence-Western civilization

PUBLICATIONS

USMARC CONCISE UPDATE

Update No. 2 to the USMARC Concise Formats is available from the Cataloging Distribution Service of the Library of Congress. USMARC Concise Formats, first published in 1988, is the only publication that brings together in one looseleaf volume the content designators that are defined for each of the USMARC communication formats. Now, with update no. 2, this quick-reference tool is expanded to include the latest USMARC format, the USMARC Format for Classification Data.

Prepared by the Library's Network Development and MARC Standards Office, update no. 2 also includes the changes, additions, and deletions that have been published for the other three USMARC formats (USMARC Format for Bibliographic Data, Update no. 3 (October 1990); USMARC Format for Authority Data, Update no. 4 (June 1991); USMARC Format for Holdings Data, Update no. 1 (April 1991)). Those who purchased the June 1988 base text and the first update (March 1990) will find that all pages in the USMARC Concise Formats are replaced in this update. New subscribers to USMARC Concise Formats need only purchase update no. 2 to have the complete publication.

Update No. 2 may be purchased for \$28 (North America) or \$30 (international) from Cataloging Distribution Service, Customer Services Section, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20541, (202) 707-6100, FAX (202) 707-1334.

SUBJECT CATALOGING MANUAL: SUBJECT HEADINGS, 4TH EDITION

It has come to the Library's attention that federal depository libraries did not receive the fourth edition of Subject Cataloging Manual: Subject Headings but did receive the 1991 update. The Government Printing Office has advised the Library that it is going back to press for distribution of the base text of the edition to depository libraries.

#U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-313-21#60001

1000

" and the second second

0.75

NAME OF STREET

Internal of the control of the contr

and the latest

7581

Jipin'i i in The Action is

here an experience with the property in

2 four Kall your

MATERIAL SECRETARION SHAWNI

Minimal and a control of the control

Transport of the control of the cont

Chapolishers in 1922 to a residue through the interesting on the party of the property of the party of the pa

the participant outside the booked buff over the a great and of some and all some some that the south of some and account that you stall out have also been southern that you stall out have also been southern that you stall out the southern and you stall out the southern you stall out the southern you stall out the southern that you stall out the southern you stall out the southern your stall out the southern you stall out the southern your stall your stall out the southern your stall your stall you stall your stall

MARKET CALLS INDECEMBER SPECIFIC CO.